
From: Tougeron, Christopher, Env. Health
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Subject: FW: GIG Facility Site Visit
Date: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 8:24:45 AM
Attachments: GIG soil 5" lab report_May 2015.pdf

 
 
Thank You
 
Chris Tougeron
Sr. Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Alameda, CA 94502
510-567-6804
christopher.tougeron@acgov.org
 

From: Jennifer Brady [mailto:jbrady@ebresources.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2015 1:38 PM
To: Tougeron, Christopher, Env. Health
Cc: Shams Hasan
Subject: RE: GIG Facility Site Visit
 
Good afternoon Mr. Tougeron,
 
Apologies that the response took so long, I have been out of the office and
 not able to access my email.  Some of your questions were answered directly
 in your email chain below in blue.  Below is an expanded explanation to some
 of your questions as well.
 
As stated by E&B's Conditional Use Permit with Alameda County and the
 California Public Resources Code 3106, the Division of Oil, Gas, and
 Geothermic Resources (DOGGR) is the lead agency for oil and gas production
 operations, maintenance, removal and/or abandonment at the GIG lease.  A
 formal work plan, sampling plan, and tank cleaning procedure is not required
 by the DOGGR for site maintenance or facilities removal.  The DOGGR is
 required to be notified within 30 days of any facilities revision. 
 
As a courtesy, E&B uses the Bureau of Land Management suggestions for
 facilities removal/upgrade when hydrocarbon impacts are observed under
 facilities during site maintenance.  A sample of the impacted soil is taken
 and analyzed by a State-certified laboratory for Title 22 hazardous waste
 characterization.  If the soil is considered non-hazardous, then a memorandum
 of understanding with the DOGGR is utilized to beneficially re-use the
 hydrocarbon containing soil as secondary containment berms.  The impacted
 soil is excavated until background soil is determined, and an additional
 sample is taken to verify as non-hazardous.  Clean and compatible soil is
 then used to backfill the excavation.  The soil not required for beneficial
 re-use is then transported as non-hazardous waste to landfill.
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Attached is a soil sample analysis taken at approximately the middle of the
 excavation and at 5' depth.  Based on the results, the soil is considered
 non-hazardous and while there is a small TPH fingerprint the limits are
 within what would be deemed "clean" for hydrocarbon impacted soil (based on
 the California Underground Storage Tank soil remediation suggestions as there
 is no established limit for site maintenance).  E&B plans to excavate a few
 more feet to decrease the TPH fingerprint even further, as a best practice,
 and then the area will be backfilled with clean soil and compacted.
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions or comments.
 
Regards,
Jennifer Brady
Environmental Compliance Coordinator
 
E&B Natural Resources Management
3000 James Road
Bakersfield, CA 93308
Tel:  661.616.6176
Cell:  661.428.6146
Fax:  661.616.6179
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Tougeron, Christopher, Env. Health
 [mailto:Christopher.Tougeron@acgov.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 11:32 AM
To: Shams Hasan
Cc: Jennifer Brady
Subject: GIG Facility Site Visit
 
Mr. Hasan,
 
 
 
Thank you for meeting with me at the GIG facility located at 8467 Patterson
 Pass Road, Livermore, CA.
 
 
 
I have been in contact with Jennifer Brady who has provided information on
 soil sampling and soil disposal.
 
 
 
Based on our discussions during the site meeting I am following up with you to
 obtain additional information regarding the site activities to remove two
 aboveground tanks and subsequent soil excavation and disposal.
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Please provide the following information / documents.
 
 
 
1) The work plan to remove the two aboveground tanks and soil removal.
See above narrative.
 
2) The sampling plan and all soil / tank bottom analysis that lead to the
 disposal profile.
See above narrative.
 
3) Location and depth of soil samples taken to date.
Two samples (composite) at 1’ taken at approximate equidistance from middle to
 the edge, and one sample at 5’taken approximately from the middle of the
 excavation.
 
4) Notifications to/from other Agencies that approved the work plan or are
 overseeing the remediation
 
     activities (County or State Departments).
See above narrative.
 
5) Please provide information on the water discharged from the Nissen Facility
 located at 8617 Patterson Pass
 
     Road, Livermore on December 18, 2014.
The Operations Director that has information of this apparent discharge has
 been on vacation and I will request the information as soon as he is back.
 
6) Approval from a County or State Agency for reusing the excavated soils as a
 berm / secondary containment wall at the Nissen Facility.
I have a request to DOGGR for a copy of the MOU and will forward as soon I
 hear back.
 
7) Tank cleaning procedures (from Doggr) that was used at the GIG Facility.
See above narrative.
 
 
Thank you for your help in clarifying the previous and current site
 activities.
 
 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Chris Tougeron
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
Ph: 510-567-6804
















